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TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

STATE OF ALASKA

PURPOSE

OF TRIP

REQUEST INCLUDES 

PERSONAL TRAVEL

EXECUTIVE 

TRAVEL?
No TYPE

268282 TA8240478

TRAVEL AUTH NO. TAPO NO.

HEARINGS/MEETINGS

PRISONER TRANSPORT TRAVEL

DCA
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79.00

EXPENSE REPORT APPROVAL SIGNATURE
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608.68
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TOTAL DUE TO/FROM TRAVELER

BRETT W HUBER SR via email
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ATM WITHDRAWAL
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04/18/2024
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79.00

PRCC

PRCC

AMERICAN AIRLINES - CHNG

ALASKA AIRLINES

HYATT PLACE 2002

2002279.00

AMERICAN AIRLINES 200003/19/2024285.10

159.49 2000

435.10 04/12/2024
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268282 TA8240478
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TOTALS (CONTINUATION PAGE 1)

Printed: 5/2/2024 | Form Revised: 01/04/2024
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Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)

From: Huber, Brett W (OGC)
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:24 PM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: RE: Please approve TA8240478 for $608.68 from 4.14-4.21.24

Elizabeth: 

TA Approved.  Thank you. 

BreƩ 

Brett W. Huber, Sr. 
Chairman 
Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 

From: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC) <elizabeth.buckel@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:41 AM 
To: Huber, Brett W (OGC) <brett.huber@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Please approve TA8240478 for $608.68 from 4.14‐4.21.24 

Good Morning BreƩ, 

            Please approve TA8240478 for $608.68 from 4.14‐4.21.24. 

Many Thanks, 
Elizabeth Buckel 
Administra ve Assistant 
Alaska Oil & Gas Conserva on Commission 
333 West 7th Avenue 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
907‐793‐1257 
Elizabeth.buckel@alaska.gov 
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Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)

From: Huber, Brett W (OGC)
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: RE: Backdated Quote Request

Elizabeth: 

Thank you for your work on my travel and TA’s.  You have brought to my aƩenƟon that you may have mislayed the airfare quote for my deviaƟon from my 
recent DC trip.  I chose to fly home from LaGuardia instead of DC aŌer checking the cost comparisons and seeing that it was indeed a lower fared trip. 

Please proceed with the reimbursement for the cost of the full Ɵcket price.  I know that comparisons were made and I know that you are quite diligent in your 
work. 

Should this cause any undue burden for you or our agency, I would rather absorb the difference in cost and accept the reduced value.  Please let me know if 
there is anything else you need from me on this. 

BreƩ 

Brett W. Huber, Sr. 
Chairman 
Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 

From: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC) <elizabeth.buckel@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:26 PM 
To: Huber, Brett W (OGC) <brett.huber@alaska.gov> 
Subject: FW: Backdated Quote Request 

BreƩ, 
            May I please have a wriƩen statement from you approving the deviaƟon because I lost the MBI for the DC trip? so that I may get the trip TA 
approval process completed. I am sorry I have to ask because I lost the MBI. 

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

From: Truax, Tristan W (CED) <tristan.truax@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:19 PM 
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC) <elizabeth.buckel@alaska.gov> 
Cc: Travel, CED (CED sponsored) <ced.travel@alaska.gov> 
Subject: FW: Backdated Quote Request 

Regards, 

Tristan Truax 
Accounting Technician 1 
Division of Administrative Services 

tristan.truax@alaska.gov 
Office: 907‐465‐6358 
www.commerce.alaska.gov 

From: Meier, Danielle R (DOA) <danielle.meier@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: Truax, Tristan W (CED) <tristan.truax@alaska.gov> 
Cc: Travel, CED (CED sponsored) <ced.travel@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: Backdated Quote Request 

Hi Tristan, 
It is not possible to get a backdated quote for travel.  If a minimum business iƟnerary was not captured then yes, the state will only cover up to $200 of the 
Ɵcket. That said, if the agency believes there was error on the travel planner side or another jusƟficaƟon you may approve full cost, but you will need to provide 
specific authorizaƟon from the division director or commissioner to aƩach to the travel closure form.  SSOA will proceed at the $200 without either an MBI or 
the special approval. 
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Hope that makes sense. 

Danielle Meier, Program Administrator 
Division of Finance, Department of Administration 
Telephone: (907) 465‐6534 
Email: danielle.meier@alaska.gov | http://doa.alaska.gov/dof 

From: Truax, Tristan W (CED) <tristan.truax@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:00 PM 
To: Meier, Danielle R (DOA) <danielle.meier@alaska.gov> 
Cc: Travel, CED (CED sponsored) <ced.travel@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Backdated Quote Request 

Good aŌernoon, Danielle. 

I was hoping I may inquire about the possibility of geƫng a backdated CTM quote. An individual is processing a trip for one of their travelers with a personal 
deviaƟon and can’t seem to track down a previously established MBI. If it isn’t possible, would the below answer in the Travel FAQs sƟll be in effect? Thank you! 

Regards, 



MBI Missing – Date comparison 4/18 vs 5/18 DCA – ANC = $470.70 

vs LGA – ANC = $412.40 DC - ANC IS MORE EXPENSIVE. ACTUALLY 
FEW OUT OF LGA - ANC WHICH IS CHEAPER.





Corporate Travel Management
State of Alaska Travel Office
Toll Free: 866­762­8728
Hrs. Mon­Fri 8a­4p
us.travelctm.com

Monday, 18MAR 2024 4:21 PM EDT

Passengers:BRETT W HUBER (FINAL)

Agency Reference Number: LSQUIQ

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
PO BOX 110204
JUNEAU AK 99811

Contact Corporate Travel Management prior to the flight departure if your travel plans need to be changed or cancelled.
Failure to cancel prior to departure results in the forfeiture of the ticket value.

Review this itinerary for accuracy regarding flights/times/dates and personal information.
CTM must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections.
Thank you for choosing CTM.
Agent: E­Travel Office

AIR Monday, 15APR 2024

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0094 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (ANC) Anchorage AK, USA Depart: 7:00 AM

To: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Arrive: 11:33 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s) 33 minute(s)

Seats: 19F Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1449 / 2318 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737­700 Jet

DEPARTS ANC TERMINAL SOUTH ­ DOMESTIC
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is AQUHXI

AIR Monday, 15APR 2024

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0002 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Depart: 2:01 PM

To: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Arrive: 9:59 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 58 minute(s)

Seats: 20A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 2329 / 3726 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL 2
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is AQUHXI

AIR Monday, 20MAY 2024

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0001 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Depart: 8:00 AM

To: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Arrive: 10:40 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 5 hour(s) 40 minute(s)

Seats: 18A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 2329 / 3726 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

DEPARTS DCA TERMINAL 2
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is AQUHXI

AIR Monday, 20MAY 2024

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0189 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Depart: 1:00 PM

To: (ANC) Anchorage AK, USA Arrive: 3:35 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s) 35 minute(s)

Seats: 20A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1449 / 2318 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

ARRIVES ANC TERMINAL SOUTH ­ DOMESTIC
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is AQUHXI

RESERVATION MADE BY ELIZABETH BUCKEL 907­793­1257 
RESERVATION APPROVED BY BRETT HUBER SR. 
PURPOSE OF TRIP­CLASS 6 
TA8240478 
NO DEVIATION OF STATE­AUTHORIZED 
*** KNOWN TRAVELER NUMBER ADDED TO RESERVATION *** 
PROFILE 268282

Ticket/Invoice Information

Ticket for:      BRETT W HUBER
Date issued:  3/18/2024          Invoice Nbr: 8708242

Ticketed Carrier: ALASKA AIRLINES
Ticket Nbr:    0278094888820   Electronic Tkt:  Yes     Amount:    1995.03
Charged to:  VI*************

Service fee:      BRETT W HUBER
Document Nbr: Amount:     2.70

Total Tickets:    1995.03
Total Fees:       2.70
Total Amount:   1997.73

Please check carry on requirements at www.tsa.gov.
Charges may apply for checked baggage. Contact carrier prior to travel.
For International Travel, please check the latest State Department Advisories.
Federal law forbids the carriage of certain hazardous materials, such as aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the
aircraft.
If you do not understand these restrictions, contact your airline or go to www.faa.gov.

Terms & Conditions information.
For State of Alaska Per Diem
For State of Alaska Travel Policy
We would like to hear about your recent experience with the E­Travel office, please Click Here to take survey

Effective May 7, 2025, air travelers with identification/ID/ that does not meet the Real ID Act requirements must present an alternate
form of ID in order to board a domestic flight. Please see the Department of Homeland Security Website for more information.
WWW.DHS.GOV/REAL­ID

How did we do? Please take a moment to rate our service.

Page 1 of 3

http://us.travelctm.com
https://api.iqcx.com/ws/GetCalendar.aspx?rl=LSQUIQ&cid=1X194L15Q&pcd=2024-03-18T15:02:00
http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/SEA
http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/DCA
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

Page 2 of 3

http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/ANC
https://www.tsa.gov/travel/security-screening/whatcanibring
https://travel.state.gov
https://www.faa.gov/about/initiatives/hazmat_safety/
https://us.travelctm.com/terms-and-conditions
https://doa.alaska.gov/dof/travel/resource/rates.pdf
https://doa.alaska.gov/dof/manuals/aam/resource/60t.pdf
https://us.travelctm.com/business/resources/ustravel-survey
https://www.dhs.gov/real-id
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Corporate Travel Management
State of Alaska Travel Office
Toll Free: 866­762­8728
Hrs. Mon­Fri 8a­4p
us.travelctm.com

Tuesday, 19MAR 2024 1:23 PM EDT

Passengers:BRETT W HUBER (FINAL)

Agency Reference Number: WFNIPD

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

PENALTY INFORMATION ­ TICKET IS NON­REFUNDABLE NON­TRANSFERABLE
CHANGES ARE SUBJECT TO PENALTIES PLUS FARE INCREASE
SOME CARRIERS REQUIRE CANCELLATION PRIOR TO TIME OF DEPARTURE
OTHERWISE YOUR TICKET MAY HAVE NO VALUE. CALL THE TRAVEL OFFICE
IF YOU HAVE TO CHANGE OR CANCEL YOUR TRIP

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

Seats: 21A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1449 / 2318 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737­700 Jet

DEPARTS ANC TERMINAL SOUTH ­ DOMESTIC
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is GKQFHB

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

Seats: 15A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 2329 / 3726 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL 2
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

NO CAR REQUESTED FOR THIS CITY
NO HOTEL REQUESTED FOR THIS CITY
Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is GKQFHB

AIR Sunday, 21APR 2024

American Airlines Flight Number: 0660 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (LGA) New York La Guardia NY, USA Depart: 7:30 AM

To: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Arrive: 9:09 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 39 minute(s)

Seats: 30C Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 733 / 1173 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737­800 Jet

DEPARTS LGA TERMINAL B ­ ARRIVES ORD TERMINAL 3
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206 applied to AA

American Airlines Confirmation number is WFLLFC

AIR Sunday, 21APR 2024

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0335 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Depart: 1:06 PM

To: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Arrive: 3:40 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 34 minute(s)

Seats: 13A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1721 / 2754 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

DEPARTS ORD TERMINAL 2
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is GKQFHB

AIR Sunday, 21APR 2024

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0228 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Depart: 5:45 PM

To: (ANC) Anchorage AK, USA Arrive: 8:20 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s) 35 minute(s)

Seats: 15A Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1449 / 2318 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737MAX

ARRIVES ANC TERMINAL SOUTH ­ DOMESTIC
Frequent Flyer Number: AS41930206

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is GKQFHB

RESERVATION MADE BY ELIZABETH CUCKEL 907 793 1257 
RESERVATION APPROVED BY BRETT HUBER 
*** KNOWN TRAVELER NUMBER ADDED TO RESERVATION *** 
PROFILE 268282

Ticket/Invoice Information

Ticket for:      BRETT W HUBER
Date issued:  3/19/2024          Invoice Nbr: 8708632

Ticketed Carrier: ALASKA AIRLINES
Ticket Nbr:    0278095025784   Electronic Tkt:  Yes     Amount:    1101.59
Charged to:  VI*************

Ticket for:      BRETT W HUBER
Date issued:  3/19/2024          Invoice Nbr: 8708633

Ticketed Carrier: AMERICAN AIRLINES INC.
Ticket Nbr:    0018095025786   Electronic Tkt:  Yes     Amount:    285.10
Charged to:  VI*************

Service fee:      BRETT W HUBER
Document Nbr: Amount:     19.10

Total Tickets:    1386.69
Total Fees:       19.10
Total Amount:   1405.79

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
https://api.iqcx.com/ws/GetCalendar.aspx?rl=WFNIPD&cid=1X194W15D&pcd=2024-03-19T12:01:00
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

http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/ORD
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
https://app.customerthermometer.com/?template=log_feedback&hash=9eb9d88a&embed_data=dGVtcGVyYXR1cmVfaWQ9MSZ0aGVybW9tZXRlcl9pZD0xMTU5ODcmbnBzX3JhdGluZz0tMQ==&e=&f=&l=&c=&c1=&c2=&c3=&c4=&c5=&c6=&c7=&c8=&c9=&c10=
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https://app.customerthermometer.com/?template=log_feedback&hash=a4595564&embed_data=dGVtcGVyYXR1cmVfaWQ9MyZ0aGVybW9tZXRlcl9pZD0xMTU5ODcmbnBzX3JhdGluZz0tMQ==&e=&f=&l=&c=&c1=&c2=&c3=&c4=&c5=&c6=&c7=&c8=&c9=&c10=
https://app.customerthermometer.com/?template=log_feedback&hash=82566aaf&embed_data=dGVtcGVyYXR1cmVfaWQ9NCZ0aGVybW9tZXRlcl9pZD0xMTU5ODcmbnBzX3JhdGluZz0tMQ==&e=&f=&l=&c=&c1=&c2=&c3=&c4=&c5=&c6=&c7=&c8=&c9=&c10=
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Corporate Travel Management
State of Alaska Travel Office
Toll Free: 866­762­8728
Hrs. Mon­Fri 8a­4p
us.travelctm.com

Monday, 18MAR 2024 5:49 PM EDT

Passengers:BRETT W HUBER (FINAL)

Agency Reference Number: IBTXNA

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

HOTEL Monday, 15APR 2024

Hyatt Place DC US Capitol (HYATT HOTELS) 
33 New York Avenue Ne Washington DC 20002

Number of Rooms: 1 Confirmation Number: HY0000990886

Phone: 1­202­289­5599 Fax: 202­546­4329

Rate: USD 258.00 Room GUARANTEED TO VISA

Check Out: Saturday, 20APR 2024

Hotel cancellation policy: Cancel 48 Hours Prior To Check­In Time To Avoid Penalties
Approximate total: 1495.75 USD
RQ NON SMK RM.KING BD

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
Ticket Nbr:       Electronic Tkt:  No     Amount:    0.00

Service fee:      BRETT W HUBER
Document Nbr: Amount:     2.70

Total Tickets:    0.00
Total Fees:       2.70
Total Amount:   2.70

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

Page 1 of 2

http://us.travelctm.com
https://api.iqcx.com/ws/GetCalendar.aspx?rl=IBTXNA&cid=1X194I15A&pcd=2024-03-18T16:31:00
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

Friday, 12APR 2024 7:32 PM EDT

Passengers:BRETT W HUBER (FINAL.CHG1)

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

HOTEL Tuesday, 16APR 2024

HY Hyatt Place Washington DC (HYATT HOTELS) 
33 New York Avenue Ne Washington DC 20002 US Fax 202­546­4329

Number of Rooms: 1 Confirmation Number: HY0000990886

Phone: 1­202­289­5599

Rate: USD 258.00

Check Out: Saturday, 20APR 2024

HOTEL GUARANTEED FOR LATE ARRIVAL
MUST CANCEL 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID BILLING
TO CANCEL HOTEL PLEASE CONTACT YOUR CTM AGENT TEAM

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
Document Nbr: Amount:     7.40

Total Tickets:    0.00
Total Fees:       7.40
Total Amount:   7.40

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

Tuesday, 19MAR 2024 12:50 PM EDT

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

TICKET VOID /1995.03/VOID TKT 0278094888820/0970 
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
Document Nbr:                                    Amount:     10.60

                               Total Tickets:    0.00
                               Total Fees:       10.60
                               Total Amount:   10.60

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
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Ramada by Wyndham Juneau
375 Whittier St.

Juneau, AK 99801 US
Tel: 907-228-3476

04/12/24

Brett Huber 
   US

Thank you for making your reservation at the Ramada by Wyndham Juneau. We have reserved the following 
accommodations for you:

Arrival Date Departure Date Nightly Rate Room Type

04/14/24 04/15/24 279.00 2 Queen Beds, Non-Smoking

Your Confirmation Number is 106554438, and you are guaranteed for late arrival.  If you find it necessary to 
cancel or change plans, please inform us by 04/14/24 at 4PM to avoid a charge of 318.06. Check-in time is 
3pm. 

Cancellation policy
USD 318.06 will be charged to your credit card if this reservation is not cancelled by 04/14/24, before 4PM

Again, thank you for choosing the Ramada by Wyndham Juneau. We look forward to having you as our guest.

Best regards,
Reservations Office
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Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)

From: Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants <Kimpton@tx.ihg.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:22 PM
To: Travel, 08 AOGCC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 69456708 at Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants.

Thank you for booking with Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants. View with Images

To help protect y
Micro so ft Office p
auto matic downlo
picture from the 
Kimpton Hotels &

MAKE A RESERVATION |  IHG ONE REWARDS |  NEED HELP?
 

Kimpton George Hotel
15 E Street NW 

Washington, DC  United States  20001 

Hotel Front Desk: 12023474200  
Email: talktous@hotelgeorge.com  

Guest Name: Brett Huber  

Check In:   Check Out:   
15 Apr 2024   —   20 Apr 2024 

3:00 PM   12:00 PM 
 

Rooms:   Adults: 
1  1 

 

MODIFY RESERVATION 

CUSTOMER CARE 

PROPERTY OVERVIEW 

DOWNLOAD THE IHG APP 

GROUND TRANSPORTATION  

CANCEL RESERVATION 

Your confirmation number is: 69456708. Select your preferences 
before your stay. 

1 King Premium Sofa Bed  

Rate Type: Best Flexible Rate 

Number of Rooms: 1  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
IHG One Rewards

Discover your new benefits 
 

You don't often get email from kimpton@tx.ihg.com. Learn why this is important 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

TA8240483 RESERVATION CANCELLED

ekbuckel
Highlight
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Room Rate Per Night:  
 

Mon 15 Apr 2024 - Tue 16 Apr 2024 $529.00 (USD) 

Tue 16 Apr 2024 - Wed 17 Apr 2024 $639.00 (USD) 

Wed 17 Apr 2024 - Thu 18 Apr 2024 $589.00 (USD) 

Thu 18 Apr 2024 - Fri 19 Apr 2024 $409.00 (USD) 

Fri 19 Apr 2024 - Sat 20 Apr 2024  $309.00 (USD) 

Total Taxes: $394.78 (USD) 

Additional Charges: $173.95 (USD) 

Estimated Total Price: $3,043.73 (USD) 
 

VIEW MORE RESERVATION 
DETAILS 

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 6:00 

PM (local hotel time) on Friday, 12 April, 2024 will result in no 

charge. Canceling your reservation after 6:00 PM (local hotel 

time) on 12 April, 2024, or failing to show, will result in a 

charge equal to the first night's stay per room to your credit 

card or other guaranteed payment method. Taxes may apply. 

Failing to call or show before check-out time after the first 

night of a reservation will result in cancellation of the 

remainder of your reservation. 

Rate Description: BEST AVAILABLE RATE 

Early Departure Fee: $225.00 (USD) 

Daily Valet Parking Fee: $55.00 (USD) 

Pet Policy: We invite you to bring your pet no matter their 

size, weight, or breed, all at no extra charge. If your pet fits 

through the door, we will welcome them in. 

To help protect y
Micro so ft Office p
auto matic downlo
picture from the 

Estimated Earnings:  

24750 IHG REWARDS POINTS 

Things to do  
Make the most of your stay, check 

out local information and nearby 

attractions.  

See What’s Local 
 

Places to Dine  
Explore Washington dining and 

restaurants in the nearby area.  

See What’s on the menu 
 

Rate your Service  
Thank you for calling our 

Reservations department. Please 

provide feedback for your phone 

representative.  

Give Your Feedback 
 

TA8240483

ekbuckel
Highlight
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Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)

From: Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants <Kimpton@tx.ihg.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Travel, 08 AOGCC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Your Reservation Cancellation # 50543291 at Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants.

Your reservation has been cancelled.   View with Images  
   

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

Check In:        Check Out:   
15 Apr 2024   —   20 Apr 2024    
3:00 PM        12:00 PM   
 

Rooms:   Adults: 
1     1 

 

   

REBOOK RESERVATION  

    

  

CUSTOMER CARE  

    

  

PROPERTY OVERVIEW  

    

  

DOWNLOAD THE IHG APP  

    

  

GROUND TRANSPORTATION  
    

  
   

    

Your reservation has been cancelled. Cancellation number: 
50543291 

1 King Premium Sofa Bed  

Rate Type: Best Flexible Rate 

Number of Rooms: 1  

Room Rate Per Night:  
 

Mon 15 Apr 2024 - Tue 16 Apr 2024  $529.00 (USD) 

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
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Tue 16 Apr 2024 - Wed 17 Apr 2024  $639.00 (USD) 

Wed 17 Apr 2024 - Thu 18 Apr 2024  $589.00 (USD) 

Thu 18 Apr 2024 - Fri 19 Apr 2024  $409.00 (USD) 

Fri 19 Apr 2024 - Sat 20 Apr 2024  $309.00 (USD) 

  

  

  

  

Estimated Total Price:  $2,475.00 (USD) 

Your reservation 69456708 has been cancelled. 

Your cancellation number is 50543291.  
 

  
 

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

 

    

 



FY 2024 Per Diem Rates for DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
Virginia
Meals & Incidentals (M&IE) rates and breakdown

Primary Destination  County  M&IE
Total

Continental
Breakfast/Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental

Expenses

First &
LastDay

of
Travel  

District of Columbia

Washington
DC (also the
cities of
Alexandria,
Falls Church
and Fairfax,
and the
counties of
Arlington
and Fairfax,
in Virginia;
and the
counties of
Montgomery
and Prince
George's in
Maryland)

$79 $18 $20 $36 $5 $59.25



Ramada by Wyndham Juneau
375 Whittier St. 

Juneau AK 99801
Tel: 907-228-3476

Brett W Huber
 ,     
US

Room No. : 511
Arrival : 04/14/24
Departure
Page No.

: 04/15/24
: 1 of 1

INVOICE Cashier No. : 5075
Membership No : WR 199292440C Folio No. : 1114
Group Code : Conf. No. : 106554438
Company Name :     TA Record 

Locator: 
: 

Thank You For Staying With Us

Please contact the Hotel Manager about any issues with your stay. Wyndham Hotels and Resorts or affiliates may contact you about 
goods and services unless you call 888-946-4283 or write Wyndham Worldwide Hotels, Inc. 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, NJ 07054 to opt
out. View our Wyndham Hotels and Resorts website about our policy. 

Date Text Charges Credits
USD USD

 04/14/24 Room Charge 279.00
 04/15/24 Visa 279.00

Total / Balance 279.00 279.00  / 0.00 

 

Merchant ID Credit Card # XXXXXXXXXXXX
Transaction ID 7084256 Credit Card Expiry XX/XX
Approval Code 068717 Capture Method Manual
Approval Amount 279.00 Transaction Amount 279.00
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Hyatt Place Washington DC US 
Capitol
33 New York Avenue NE
Washington, DC 20002
Tel: 202-289-5599
Fax: 202-289-5590

  COPY OF INVOICE

Brett W Huber

Room No. 0405

Arrival 04-16-24

Departure 04-18-24

Confirmation No. 99088601 Folio Window 1

Group Name Folio No. 254106

Booking No. IBTXNA 

Date Description Charges Credits

04-18-24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX  XX/XX 644.50
04-18-24 Visa CC change

XXXXXXXXXXXX  XX/XX
-644.50

Total 0.00 0.00

Guest Signature Balance 0.00

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and I agree
to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated 
person, company or association fails to pay for any part or 
the full amount of these charges. WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH US!

Thank you for choosing Hyatt Place Washington DC/US Capitol. Our goal is to provide
every guest with an exceptional stay and we are interested in any comments regarding
your visit.

Please remit payment to:
Hyatt Place Washington DC/US Capitol
33 New York Avenue NE
Washington, D.C. 20002

World of Hyatt Summary

Membership: XXXXXX
Bonus Codes:
Qualifying Nights:       2
Eligible Spend: 520.00
Redemption Eligible:  7.50

Summary Invoice, please see front desk 
for eligibility details.

TRANSFERRED TO FOLIO 254317 ON TO THE PCard *0970



Hyatt Place Washington DC US 
Capitol
33 New York Avenue NE
Washington, DC 20002
Tel: 202-289-5599
Fax: 202-289-5590

  COPY OF INVOICE

Brett W Huber

Room No. 0405

Arrival 04-16-24

Departure 04-18-24

Confirmation No. 99088601 Folio Window 2

Group Name Folio No. 254317

Booking No. IBTXNA 

Date Description Charges Credits

04-16-24 Accomodation 258.00
04-16-24 Occupancy Tax 41.15
04-17-24 Accomodation 258.00
04-17-24 Occupancy Tax 41.15
04-18-24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XX/XX 598.30

Total 598.30 598.30

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
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 2:51 PM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: FW: Receipt from Andy’s Taxi

Taxi ride airport to hotel JNU 
 
Brett W. Huber, Sr. 
Chairman 
Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 
 

From: Andy’s Taxi <messenger@messaging.squareup.com>  
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 7:07 PM 
To: Huber, Brett W (OGC) <brett.huber@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Receipt from Andy’s Taxi 
 

Receipt for $29.00 at Andy’s Taxi on Apr 14 2024 at 7:06 PM. 

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your 
receipts will be delivered automatically. 

Not your receipt? 
 

 

 

 
You don't often get email from messenger@messaging.squareup.com. Learn why this is important 

 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe.  

 



2

 

Andy’s Taxi 
 

 

 

 

   
 

  
Let Andy’s Taxi know how your experience 

was 
 
    

 

$29.00  
 

  
     

 

 

Custom Amount  $29.00  
  

  
     

 

 

Total  $29.00 
  

  

 

 

 

 

ekbuckel
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Andy’s Taxi 

Last Location 

(907) 209‐5407 
 

  

   
  

Visa   (Swipe) 
 

BRETT W HUBER SR 

Apr 14 
2024 

at 7:06 
PM

#d8hx

Auth 
code: 

028280
 

Run your own business? 

Start using Square and process $1,000 in sales 
for free. 

Get Started with Square   

 
 

 

 

 

Receipt Settings  
Not your receipt?  

Manage preferences  
Report message to Square  

 

© 2024 Square Privacy Policy

1955 Broadway, Suite 600 
Oakland, CA 94612 
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Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)

From: Brett Huber @gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber  @gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 7:44:31 AM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber 

To hotel from DCA  
 
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 16, 2024 at 11:57:55 AM EDT 

  @gmail.com appears similar to someone who previously sent you email, but may not be that person. Learn why this could be a risk  

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  
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To:  @gmail.com 
Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber 

  

     

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Total $16.97
April 16, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $16.97
 

   

 

Trip fare  $10.97

   

Subtotal $10.97

Booking Fee   $1.00

DCA Airport Surcharge $5.00
 

Receipt ID # 4670f14f-77f9-4efa-9f1a-c0538186fb15 
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Download PDF 

 

   

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with Abass 

4.98 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of Abass 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

  

 UberX  5.47 miles | 15 min 
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      11:42 AM 

1 Aviation Cir, Arlington, VA 

22202, US 
 

 
 

 

  11:57 AM 

33 New York Ave NE, 

Washington, DC 20002, US 
   

     

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

Report lost item ❯  
  
  

 

 

Contact support ❯ 
Contact support ❯ 

  
 

 

 

 

My trips ❯ 
  
  

 

 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

   

 

 

  
 

 

Forgot password 

Privacy 

Terms 

  

Uber Technologies 
1725 3rd Street, 
San Francisco, 
California 
94158 
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Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)

From: Brett Huber @gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber  @gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 7:45:25 AM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber 

To Hart Bldg meeting  
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 16, 2024 at 1:33:10 PM EDT 
To:  @gmail.com 
Subject: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber 

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

 

Total $11.19
April 16, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $11.19
 

   

 

Trip fare  $8.63

   

Subtotal $8.63

Booking Fee   $1.68

DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.25

DC Fee   $0.63
 

Receipt ID # 0e526433-65f3-4c6d-9286-b671741f4516 
 

 

Download PDF 
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This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with Prince 

4.99 
 

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

   

 

    

  

 UberXL  1.37 miles | 7 min

      1:24 PM 
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33 New York Ave NE, 

Washington, DC 20002, US 
 

 
 

 

  1:32 PM 

Constitution Ave, 

Washington DC, DC 20002, 

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber < @gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 7:46:14 AM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber 

To Cannon bldg meeting   
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 16, 2024 at 3:33:50 PM EDT 
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

 

Total $12.91
April 16, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $12.91
 

   

 

Trip fare  $10.93

   

Subtotal $10.93

Booking Fee   $1.00

DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.25

DC Fee   $0.73
 

Receipt ID # 4b3130c3-93e1-4676-a0d2-0549f2c3725a 
 

 

Download PDF 

 

   

ekbuckel
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ekbuckel
Highlight



3

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with Tawana 

4.87 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of Tawana 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

  

 UberX  2.62 miles | 13 min 

      3:20 PM 
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27 Independence Ave SE, 

Washington, DC 20515-

6000, US 
 

 
 

 

  3:33 PM 

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
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber  @gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 7:47:17 AM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber 

Back to hotel post meetings.   
 
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 16, 2024 at 8:20:53 PM EDT 

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
Subject: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber 

  

     

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Total $23.03
April 16, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $23.03
 

   

 

Trip fare  $18.54

   

Subtotal $18.54

Wait Time   $1.94

Booking Fee   $1.00

DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.25

ekbuckel
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ekbuckel
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DC Fee   $1.30
 

Receipt ID # e16635da-40b7-4ca7-a9ad-69d88742afae 
 

 

Download PDF 

 

   

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with Habtamu 

4.95 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of Habtamu 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   



4

 

    

 

  

 UberX  1.01 miles | 6 min

      8:13 PM 

400 N Capitol St NW, 

Washington, DC 20001-

1504, US 
 

 
 

 

  8:20 PM 

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
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber  @gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 7:48:31 AM AKDT 
To: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Subject: Re: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber 

To EPA meeting  
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
 

On Apr 17, 2024, at 10:01 AM, Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> wrote: 

  

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

 

Total $21.20
April 17, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $21.20
 

   

 

Trip fare  $18.50

   

Subtotal $18.50

Wait Time   $0.25

Booking Fee   $1.00

DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.25

DC Fee   $1.20
 

Receipt ID # e87eee90-d268-48f3-90e8-93a60f84c165 
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Download PDF 

 

   

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with Medhanie 

4.93 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of Medhanie 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

  

 UberX  2.66 miles | 21 min 
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      9:39 AM 

33 New York Ave NE, 

Washington, DC 20002, US 
 

 
 

 

  10:00 AM 

1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW, 

Washington, DC 20044, US 
   

     

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:55 AM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber  @gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 2:56:45 PM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber 

To hotel EOD  
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 3:56:05 PM EDT 
To:  @gmail.com 
Subject: Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber 

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

 

Total $22.92
April 17, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $22.92
 

   

 

Trip fare  $20.37

   

Subtotal $20.37

Booking Fee   $1.00

DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.25

DC Fee   $1.30
 

Receipt ID # d13993cf-2a0e-42e9-aa2e-5e99d84fa57d 
 

 

Download PDF 
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This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with JACOB 

5.00 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of JACOB 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

  

 UberX  1.56 miles | 24 min 

      3:31 PM 
  



4

 

1307 New York Ave NW, 

Washington, DC 20005-

4701, US 
 

 
 

 

  3:55 PM 

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
Date: April 17, 2024 at 11:34:36 AM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber 

To meeting with Cone  
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 2:19:34 PM EDT 
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

 

Total $16.99
April 17, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $16.99
 

   

 

Trip fare  $15.99

   

Subtotal $15.99

Booking Fee   $1.00
 

Receipt ID # 4be7992b-5974-4480-a1f1-0274fd832e1f 
 

 

Download PDF 

 

   

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
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You rode with Obdulio 

4.98 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of Obdulio 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

  

 UberX  4.06 miles | 14 min 

      2:05 PM 

2300 Wilson Blvd, Arlington, 

VA 22201, US 
 

 
 

 

  2:19 PM 
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
Date: April 17, 2024 at 6:55:21 PM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber 

To Vienna VA  
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 17, 2024 at 10:03:53 PM EDT 
To:  @gmail.com 
Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber 

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

 

Total $31.83
April 17, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $31.83
 

 Good news ‐ you’ve been refunded a portion of your original upfront price on this 
trip because of a change to the anticipated route. 

 

 

 

   

 

Trip fare  $27.93

   

Subtotal $27.93

Booking Fee   $1.95

ekbuckel
Highlight
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DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.15

DC Fee   $1.80
 

   

Payments    
 

To help protect your priva
Office prevented automat
of this picture from the In

 

Visa ••••  

4/17/24 10:03 PM 
 

$31.83

 

Receipt ID # 78b9833e-4df7-4aec-b689-a6ae314e7651 
 

 

Switch Payment Method 

 

 

 

Download PDF 

 

   

         

 

    

You rode with Munkhbat 

4.95 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

ekbuckel
Highlight
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Issued on behalf of Munkhbat 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

 

  

 UberX  14.69 miles | 29 min 

      11:04 AM 

1201 Constitution Ave NW, 

Washington, DC 20004-

3300, US 
 

 
 

 

  11:34 AM 

501 Church St NE, Vienna, 

VA 22180-4711, US 
   

  

  

   

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:39 AM
To: Buckel, Elizabeth K (OGC)
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Brett Huber  @gmail.com> 
Date: April 18, 2024 at 11:18:48 AM AKDT 
To: elizabeth.buckle@alaska.gov 
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

Hotel to airport  
 
Brett W. Huber, SR  
Principal 
Strategic Synergies LLC 

 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 
Date: April 18, 2024 at 12:01:04 PM EDT 
To:  @gmail.com 
Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

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

 

Total $24.96
April 18, 2024

 

 

  

       

  

  

 

Total $24.96
 

   

 

Trip fare  $16.95

   

Subtotal $16.95

Booking Fee   $1.35

DCA Airport Surcharge $5.00

DC Digital Dispatch Surcharge $0.25

DC Fee   $1.41
 

Receipt ID # 5a75d9cf-4309-4a6b-9cbc-2b06d29d29e6 
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Download PDF 

 

   

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. 

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information. 
          

 

    

 

You rode with Kings 

4.98 
 

Rating 

 

 

 

 

Has passed a multi‐step safety screen 

 

  

Drivers are critical to communities 
right now. Say thanks with a tip. 

 

Rate or  tip  

 

 

Issued on behalf of Kings 
    

  

 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident. 

Learn more ❯ 

   

 

    

  

 UberX  7.20 miles | 19 min 
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      11:40 AM 

33 New York Ave NE, 

Washington, DC 20002, US 
 

 
 

 

  12:00 PM 

Terminal 2, Ronald Reagan 

Washington National Airport 

(DCA), Arlington, VA 22202, 

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




